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HARMONY HALL
or
Battersea
Broad Creek, Prince George's
County
Maryland

Ovmer: Mr. Charies W. Collins.

Date of Ersction: About 1723.

Architsct and Builder: No record,

Present Condition: Good.

Rumber of Stories: Two.

Materials of Congtruetion: Brick.

Other Existing Rscords: See text. 3

Additional Data: See following pages,

1
" Sees also the following reference:
Forman: Early Manor and Plantation Houses of Marylapd! 11,

83,84,92.
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HARMONY HALL

#*Rattersea”

Harmony nell represents what remains of an 18th century house |
sitoated at the headwaters of .road .reek in rrince ueorge's .ounty,
Maryland, on a gentle slope which leads down to tidewater a few hundred

feet distant. ihe brick btuilding which stands todsy, was the eentral

'~ portion of the house as it stood in the latter half of the 18th century,

and was, no doudt, the original house as first built. wings, however,
wers added on the north and south at an early date but at the time of
my acquisition of this property there was nothing left of the wings ex-
capt portions of the stone foundations partly buried in she earth,

she tract of land on which narmony mall is situated was
patented on uctober 27, 1662 under the name of "Battersea™ by Hunphrey
Haggett, & lawyer, who practiced in the country court, and a residence
has been on this site from that time to the present.

i 1668 title to this property passed to .ichard iles and
rhilip a@sSon. .hg property was dividsd in half at thst time snd the
west half on which the dwelling house was sitnated was taken by rhilip
Mason who conveyed it to william .yler. .t next passed by will in 1718
to william .yler, vr, snd is dessribed in the will as "my own dwelling
plantation" indicating the existence of a plantation dwelling house on
this property. she will of «illiam .yler, 4r. is dated 1755 and title
to the propsrty passed to the eldest son, ooln .yler, although this is

not clear from the language of the will. John iyler who (desoribed
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himself in the deod as "of Charles Uounty, grandson and heir in tall
of a certain william Tyler, late, of Prince George's Gohnty“) coﬁweyed_
100 acres of pBattersea to James Marshall, gentleman (date not knowﬁ).
This was the northwest portion of the traet upon which Harmcny Hall now
stands,

| Aocording to local tradition the present building was oon~
structed in 1723, the year in whioh the present brick building of sroad
Creelx church (St. John's) nearby wes built and by the same contractor.
willlam iyler, Jr. was the owner at the time and lived there until his
death in 1755. .he early parish reoords (now preserved in the archives
of the washington Jsthedral) show that the contraot for the churoch was
let January 26, 1722 to sohn Lsne who agreed to do the briok work for
15,000 pounds of tobacco. wn the same day a separate contract was let
to John Bradford, carpenter, for the woodwork including the roof, porch,
window frames, doors, dooroases, window-shuttsrs, pulpit pews and
gallery, oradford's compensation was 14,000 pounds of tobacco. A
guantity of bricks were ieft over after the church was finished in
1723 and according to local tradition these brioks were used in the
construction of Harmony Hall.

woveral ochanges were made in the structure of Harmony Hall from

time t¢ time but there is still sufficlent internal evidence of an early
date. :0r example, the floor boards are not tongue and grooved but have
straight edges and are doweled together with black walnut pags cut by

hand and set in at intervals, .he chimmey breaeste are paneled without

- mantel pieoes and the pameling is simple in form and extends to the
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the bull's eya cornice which now appear on the road front ito the east.
These appear to have been added about 1768 whioh was the year sroad
Craek Churoh was snlarged under an appropriation of 56,000 pounds of
tobacoo authorizad by the vemeral assembly in 1763 to be levied hy the
parish. a8 a part of this remodelling of iHarmony sall, the road front
door was changed from a single six panel door into a larger and higher
double door. <he brioks used at this time in refashioning the doorway
gnd in the bulls' eys coraice aro hand-made but smaller and reddsr than
the original brieks. .he early workmanship and design is apparent. ihe
house originally had three windows in the north, and four im the south
end, but these were closed up prbbably &t the time of the above mentioned
ohanges. sor example, the beautifully paneled ocupboard in the dining
roon, which gives evidence of an early date, has behind it in the outer
wall the jack-arch of one of thsese closed windows. .he river front to
the west siands today as it was originally built, exoept for the steps
which 1+ added in 1530,

«n the readjastment of the status of the rrotestant wpiscopal
Chureh after the .wevolutionary war, Rev. Joseph wessenger was installed
as rector of .road .reek Churoh in 1781. ue was thus the third reotor
of this church sinse it was founded in 1692. uwuring a portion of the
period of his ministry he oocupied Harmony nsll as the parsonage. (Ses
Life and .imes of walter wulaney addison by Murrasy, rage 132.)

'rhe. ovmership of Harmony Hall by the Magruder family of wmaryland

bagan with its purchase by .noch liagruder (great grandsom of the immigrant,



Alexender s2gruder) from ames warehall, gent., ':septémber 6, 1769, ne ?“3” "L:_
owned the property until his death in 178.6 and left it to his daughtez;, L |
w#arah, who had married .ol. wm, _nyles, an intimata friend of uenér'al

George washington. .anoch Magruder wae a great landowner, and it is

assumed that he lived in this houee until he built Mt. Lubentia mear

La.rgo._ +here ig ovidence that hie son lived there in great etyle at

the cldse of the 15th oentury, althoug}; the title to the property was

in his slster, vparah,

.he name aarmoany n&ll was given to the place in 1793 by wrs.
aalter rualany Addison who was nlizabeth nesselius, dsughter of the cele~
brated colonial portrait painter, when she, as a bride, lived there for
& yeoar in 1792-93, |Walter uulanQy Addison was of the fourth generaﬁion
of the Addisons born in haryland, being a direct dee.cendant of Jolonel
John Addieon who emmigrated from shgland in 1670 and who foundsd sroad
Ureek ohurch in 1692, walter .ulany's great uncle senry Addison #Jas the
rector of this ohurch, beginning his ministry in 1742 and walter wulany
himself became its fourth rector, beginning as assistant in 1800, uohn
4Addison, a brother of walter .ulany, married also in 1792, wiss sarsh

Aaa. Pregse S afs b
Lei tch?.,who:%wa.s killed in the battle of aarlem Plains and who was &an zide
to ueneral washington. ihe two brothers, .alter .ulany and osohn addison,
were heirs respectively to uxon nill .anor and isseborough w.anor, but
both of these estates were at the time held by leesess. .he two young
oouples thereupon rented from wr. .ennis Magruder, exeeuto_r of hia father's
will, the brick mansion on pattersea and lived hers for one year. o0

happy and harmonious was their experienos that wrs, walter ,nlany Addison



in a sentimental gesture named the place narmony Hall. shis name and the
romantic story surrounding it outlived the legal name (Batiersea) and the
place has been known as aarmony aall ever since, having long ago been in-
gorperated in the county racords.

vennis magruder was & man of great wealth having inherited from
his father large holdings of land in ecuthern waryland, e divided hie
time betwean his besutiful home, wt. Lubentia near pargo, and narmony
Hall., she tradition still remains of his coach and four going back and
forth between the two places with uniformed out-riders. uemnis Magruder

wss in his prime at the turn of the century when he moved in the highest

~ social oircles in washington as well as among the county families of

southern Maryland. e wae noted for his elaborate entertalnments of dis-
tingulshing guesats both at uarmony nall and wt. Iubentia,

there ara many svidences of the friendship of the wasgruder family
at parmony nall with the waehington family at kt, Vernon. A fow minutes
walk from sarmony Hall iz ¢ld Jsroad Jreek Church where washington worshiped
from time to tims, eepsecially when the roads were impassable to rohich on
the virginla side. ue6 oould mske the trip by water all the way from ut,
Vernon to the door of sroad Creex Jhurch and the tradition of these Journeye
in his barge, rowed YWy his slaves, is still alive in the commmnity. ihe
original pew' uged by him in the chunrch bears a memorial placed there within
reoent yeare by a member of the washington family,

Acoording to local tradition washington frequently, after attend-
ing services at .Lroad Creek . hurch, stopped for dinmer at Harmony usll.

m 1779 vemmis sagruder had merried Amm Contes, u1he Contees were
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ologe friends of the washington family at wmt. Vermon and there are evi=-
dences of visiting back and forth, mention being made in washington's diary
of the Jontee's stopping &t mt. Vernon., uhe dletance between namony. B
Hall and xt. Vernon is very ehort, partioularly by water., it will be re-
membered that travel in tidewater Maryland and virginia in the early days
was more freguent by water than by land on acoount of the absence of good
roads.

About a quarter of a mile down the road from the chursh on a
corner of the usrmony aall treot, there was in washington’s day a tavern
¢olled the white .uoree Sign, :his tavern was one of the looal landmarks
in washington's day. it was on the riscataway.Alexandria road, the chief
thoroughfare to the north on the Maryland side of the rotomae in c¢colonial
daye, and washington, no doubt, paused there upon oocasion during his
frequent going back and forth on this side of the river.

proad vreek oooupled a status in the early oivilization of
waryland far different from that which it oocupies today. 1t will be
remenmbered that the ecttlement of marylend by the snglish began a.t‘ot.'

)

Mary‘e Jity about 50 miles south of sroad vreek in 1634, A little leee
than thirty years later the first ocloniste begen to esttle around oroad
Cresk. 1% &8 worthy of note that the leedership in the colonization sround
proad .reek wae taken by gentlemsn of birth and educution who held al-
leglance to the lhurch of .ngland, .t wes from the firet a protestant
commminity and remained ec. At the time that the church and sach residential
buildings as uarmony ocall, want water, uxon aill wenor, warburton Mancor,

srankland and othere of this period were consirunoted, this eetilement



marked the furthest point north of the white man's eivilization of
southern «.8ryland. ihers were no ¢ities to the north of .recad .reek.

Alexandris and eorgetown were chartersd nearliy a osntury later and

the oity of washington built nearly a oentury and a hslf later. ihe
-eities of that day were to the south, that is, ot, wary's Jity, ueonard-

| town, ciscataway, 'upper wm8rlboro, and Annapolis. :ransporistion was had

by sail boats, barges, horseback, carriage, and stage ooaoh, w~hen the
railrosad was zdopted gsnerally as a means of transpeortation no line was
built along the waryiand shore of the rotomzo. in fast the shoreline
being indented with so rmmny tldewater e¢stuaries made the construction
of a railroad impractical. As & oonssquence this whole territory beoams
graduslly out off from oontaot with the progress of oivilization as it
developed to the north. rlantations and estates were abandoned and
many old manor houses, Whioh onve boasted of the highest social distine-
tion, fell into ruins. +he use of the automobile however and the con-
struccion of automobile roads |following in many cases the old stage coach
roads) ars gradually bringing this part of maryland into renswsed contsot
with the progress of the world while still preserving the glamor of
romance and adventure of that early dsy.

Author: Charles v, Collins, wational rress ouilding, .ashington,
Yo wve

Approved: Major H. Brooks Price, District Officer
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